



MEMORANDUM OF RESPONSE

PACE

To: Carrie Kuruc, Executive Director, CSIO

From: Tom Simmons, Policy Development Manager, ODA

Date: June 30, 2020

Thank you for reviewing ODA's proposal to amend rule 173-50-01 of the Administrative Code and to rescind rules 173-50-02, 173-50-03, 173-50-04, and 173-50-05 of the Administrative Code and to simultaneously replace those rules with new rules of the same number.

Because CSIO recommended filing the rules with JCARR without requesting any further amendments, ODA will now file those rules with JCARR. However, in doing so, ODA will no longer be adding 3 occurrences of *shall* in paragraphs (A), (A)(5), and (A)(5)(a) of rule 173-50-02 of the Administrative Code.

Thank you for your work.

Fostering sound public policy, research, and initiatives that benefit older Ohioans.